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Addendum No. 1  
 

Date Issued:  September 26, 2021 
 
Project: Anderson County School District One – Palmetto High School Selective  

Roof Replacement 
    
WMBE Project Number: 2021-142 
 
Attachments: 1.    Questions & Answers 
 
This addendum modifies the Contract Documents as stated herein and shown on any accompanying drawings or 
attachments and is part of the Contract Documents. 
 
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to 
acknowledge addenda may result in the bidders bid being rejected as non-responsive. 
 
This addendum consists of multiple pages including attachments. 
 

1. Changes to Bidding Requirements:    
 

a. None. 
 

2. Changes to Specifications:    
 

a. None. 
   

3. Changes to Drawings:    
 

a. None. 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
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Questions and Answers   
 

Date Issued:  September 26, 2021 
 
Project: Anderson County School District One – Palmetto High School Selective  

Roof Replacement 
    
WMBE Project Number: 2021-142 

 

1. Question:  What is required regarding licensing?   

 
Answer:  All Contractors shall be in accordance with the Labor Licensing Regulations (LLR). 

 

2. Question:  Is the low bid Contractor required to submit a Certified Pay Roll for Employees? 

 
Answer: The low bid Contractor is subject to submit a Certified Pay Roll if requested by the 

Owner at any time during the course of the project. 

 

3. Question:  Based on our review of the contract requirements it would appear that the owner/owner’s 

representative has the option of requiring a weekly certified payroll for the entire project that would be 

included with each progress billing documents from the contractor to the owner’s representative.   Is my 

understanding correct? 

 

Answer: Yes  

 

4. Question:        Is a licensed electrician and or plumber to be used and coordinate by the Contractor for any    

HVAC work to raise units and any plumbing work at roof drains? 

 

Answer:   Yes. 
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5. Question:  Were roof cores taken? 

 
Answer:  Yes, see summary on drawing page.  

Core thickness does not include roof deck. 

Contractor to field verify all core thickness, dimensions, etc. 

 

6. Question:        Is foil-surfaced face base flashing (Veral) to be installed in the modified bitumen roof is 

installed.   

 

Answer:   Yes. 

 

7. Question:  What is required at roof rails / equipment supports? 

 
Answer:  Prefabricated supports are to be installed.  Wood supports will not be acceptable.   

 

8. Question:         What is required if wood supports for equipment or other items can not be removed or 

substituted with pre-fabricated supports. 

 

Answer: Wood blocking will be replaced and wrapped in sheet metal prior to reinstallation. 

 

9. Question:  Is taper insulation required. 

 
Answer: Secondary taper is required to enhance positive drainage to roof drain locations.  

Secondary drainage, crickets, saddles, sumps, etc. to be 2x the primary slope.  

 

10. Question:  Is new wood nailers required at the parapet wall? 

 
Answer:  Yes.  Currently minimum wood if any exist under the existing coping.  The existing 

coping will be removed, and new wood nailers installed with ice and water shield to 

allow for minimum base flashing height prior to new standing seam coping system being 

installed.   

 

11. Question:  Area retrofit drains to be replaced with new standard roof drains? 

 
Answer:  yes, to be included in base bid. 

 

12. Question:  Are roof mount equipment curbs and rails to be secured to the roof deck? 

 
Answer:  Yes.  This will be completed and reviewed during demolition prior to reinstallation of the 

new roof system. 
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13. Question:  Are new ladders required.   

 
Answer:  Yes.  A total of five (5) new ladders are to be installed and are to have platforms at the 

access locations.  The existing ladders are to be stored in location determined by the 

Owner. 

14. Question:  What is required at overflow locations? 

 
Answer:  Overflow locations will be raised as required to coordinate with the new roof system 

installed.  This may require in some locations the existing overflow be completely 

removed and new overflow installed.  Old location will be repaired to match existing 

exterior wall. 

15. Question:  Is abandoned equipment to be removed. 

 
Answer: Yes, required in the base bid with deck properly repaired.   

 

16. Question:  Is standing seam joints required for the coping 

 
Answer:   Yes. 

 

17. Question:  Which curbs are to be raised? 
 
Answer:  All equipment that does not adhere to the 8-inch minimum finished height is to be 

assumed to be raised as required.  This includes any associated gas lines, controls, etc.  

Coordination with the school district and HVAC / Mechanical Contractor will be the 

responsibility of the Roof Contractor.   

18. Question:  Are new wood nailers required at all perimeter locations and penetration locations? 

 
Answer:  Yes, to match new insulation height and to obtain the minimum flashing height of 8” 

inches at penetrations. 

19. Question:  Is a Contractor Warranty Required? 

 

Answer:   3-year contractor warranty is required. 

 

20. Question:   Is a add and deduct price to be included on the bid form for the unit prices 

 

Answer:   yes, add cost and deduct cost to be included.  Add cost / deduct cost to be written on 

bid form. 

 

21. Question:  Is the Contractor to provide a three-ring binder with printed pages included in the closeout 
documents with items as listed in specification? 
 
Answer:  Yes, and an electronic copy on a flash drive.  
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22. Question:  In the approved laydown locations how is the grounds to be repaired? 
 
Answer:  Any concrete or paving will be repaired to match existing.   

All grass locations will be repaired with sod to match existing grounds. 


